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The proposed 650 acres drilling site on the PoP states, NO View shed within 5 miles.

THIS IS TOTALLY UN TRUE. Within approx 1 mile off the this proposed drill site are the township of Duquesne,

the sub division of Duquesne. With 24 landowners and residents. Also a HOA.plus the residents of Washington

camp, Locheil, all the Ranchers in and around the San Raphael Valley.

We all have a mailing address for Patagonia 85624.

YES,  IT IS DEFINITELY IN OUR VIEW SHED. We have not been taken into account in the PoO 

Proposed project, from IC Exploration LLC. ( Barkston )

YES  it will impact our lives, not only will we be able to to see the drill site, also the heavy traffic, noise, light

pollution in our view shed.

Therefore we ask the ~F.S. To put this project forward for a E. A. or E.I.S. ( Environmental impact statement.

Regards Jill Pitrone.


